FILED 3/21/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 01252-2024
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 21, 2024
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Samuel Day, Public Utility Analyst II, Office of Industry Development and%F
Market Analysis
Carlos Marquez 11, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel Aew

RE: Administrative Closure of Docket No. 20240021 — TX - Application for certificate
to provide local telecommunications service, by 10TEL LLC.

On January 17, 2024, 10TEL LLC filed an application form for authority to provide

telecommunications company service within the State of Florida. Subsequently, Docket No.
20240021-TX was established. On March 12, 2024, 10TEL LLC filed DN 01140-2024, formally
withdrawing the aforementioned application.

Pursuant to Section 2.07 C.2.d(4) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that
Docket 20240021-TX be administratively closed.





